

### MICHAEL ZECH CHAIRMAN

DOUGLAS W. CARSON MARGARET CAVIN DAVID W. CLARK JERRY HIGGINS DENNIS K. JOHNSON RANDALL SCHAEFER



# \* \* \* PUBLIC NOTICE \* \* \*

STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD MEETING

DATE: WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2002

TIME: 8:00 AM

LOCATION: BOARD ROOMS

9670 GATEWAY DRIVE, SUITE 100

**RENO, NEVADA 89521** 

2310 Corporate Circle, Ste 200 Henderson, Nevada 89074

**PLEASE NOTE:** 

STATE OF NEVAO

CONTRACTORS

Agenda items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the board and/or to aid in the effectiveness of the meeting other than those items posted with a specific date and time.

\* \* \* AGENDA \* \* \*

### 1. <u>Call to Order</u> – Michael Zech, Chairman

Pledge of Allegiance \*Unfinished Business

### 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

\*August 20, 2002 Recovery Fund Subcommittee Meeting

\*October 21, 2002 Recovery Fund Subcommittee Meeting

\*October 22, 2002 Board Meeting

### 3. **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

### **BOARD GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION**

- 1. \*Consideration of Request by Executive Officer for Delegation as Hearing Officer to Margaret Cavin, Board Member for November 6, 2002, pursuant to NRS 624.140
- 2. \*Consideration of request by Executive Officer for Delegation of Board Member as Hearing Officer for November 20, 2002, pursuant to NRS 624.140
- 3. \*Discussion of Proposed Regulation that establishes requirements for granting an Exemption to an Owner-Builder
- 4. \*Future Agendas
- 5. \*Proposed Meeting Schedule 2003

### 4. **EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT**

- 1.\*Approval of Financial Report 09/30/02
- 2.\*Approval of Cash Disbursements and Transfer Journals 09/30/02
- 3.\*Approval of Executive Officer's Report 09/30/02
- 4.\*Approval of Budget FY 2002-03

- 5.\*Legislative Discussion
- 6.\*Discussion of Solari & Sturmer LLC Management Letter
- 7.\*Continued Discussion of A.G. Opinion #2002-37
- 8.\*Discussion of Exam Program

#### 5. **DEPARTMENT REPORTS, including:**

- 1.\*Investigations Division
- 2.\*Licensing Division

#### 6. **LEGAL REPORTS**

- 1.\*Approval of Proposed Stipulation & Order Ernest M. Balogh, Owner, dba Architectrual Concrete Company, License No. 8684A
- 2.\*Legal Services
- 3.\*Litigation Services

#### **INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS** 7.

- 1.\*Tilton Pacific Construction License No. 38814 2\* Silver Star Construction, License No. 40709
- RENEWAL APPLICATION HEARING 8.

\*Jim Wholey Construction, License No. 40739 Walter James Wholey, Owner

### **STAFF UPDATE** 9.

Sierrasage, LLC, License No. 52571 William Rudolph Rheinschild, Member

- 10. \*APPLICATIONS (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS 241.030, list attached)
- 11. **PUBLIC COMMENT**

#### 12. **DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS**

### ADJUDICATING BOARD MEMBER: MARGARET CAVIN

### 1. DISCIPLINARY HEARING

\*Home Works, License No. 31708 William Frederick Heckman, Owner

### 2. DISCIPLINARY HEARING

\*Silver State Construction, License No. 24540 Jere Campbell Grunigen, Owner

## 3. DISCIPLINARY HEARING

\*J E Morros Construction & Development, License No. 29571A John Eugene Morros, Qualified Officer

### 4. DISCIPLINARY HEARING

\*Kauffman Construction, License No. 10382 Dyke Francis Kauffman, Owner

<u>5. DISCIPLINARY HEARING</u>
\*All Seasons Concrete, License No. 40313 Sione Potauaine, Owner

<sup>\*</sup> Adjournment

\*Denotes items on which action may occur.

\*\* Under the <u>Public Comment</u> agenda item, members of the general public may bring matters not appearing on this agenda to the attention of the board. The board may discuss the matters, but may not act on the matters at this meeting. If the board desires, the matters may be placed on a future agenda for action.

### NOTICES POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS

NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – RENO NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – HENDERSON

RENO CITY HALL
WASHOE COUNTY COURT HOUSE
WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY

### PLEASE NOTE:

- Persons/facilities desiring copies of the board's agenda must submit their request in writing every six months.
- 2) With regard to any board meeting, it is possible that an amended notice will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended notices will be posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law: however, they will not be mailed to individuals on the board's mailing list.
- 3) Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify the board office in writing at 9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, NV 89521 or by calling 775-688-1141 prior to the date of the meeting.

RENO BOARD DECISION NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 1. AMERICAN GENERAL DEVELOPMENT, 22816, JOHN FRED SIEBEN, JR, PR/CMS/TRADE, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NAME CHANGE, BOARD DECISION
- 2. FORERUNNER CORPORATION, WILLIAM MAX GROSKOPF, PRES; BRUCE ROBERT ROMAN, QE/CMS/TRD, (C40-INSTALL, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE FOR AIR POLLUTION CONTROL EQUIPMENT), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION CLASS
- 3. GAIL WILLEY, GAIL WILLEY, OWN; GAIL WILLEY, OWN/CMS/TRD, (C10A,B-LANDSCAPING; LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION BOARD DECISION
- MICHAEL HORN COMPANY (THE), 40442, MICHAEL JOHN HORN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), REQUESTING LATE RENEWAL, BOARD DECISION
- 5. PAUL CURRY, 20624, PAUL BRYAN CURRY, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER, BOARD DECISION
- 6. PUEBLO LANDSCAPE COMPANY INC, 45406A, RICARDO JIMENEZ, PRES; CARL SAYNAY, QO/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 9/11/02), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER, BOARD DECISION
- 7. CENCON INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT INC, CLAUDE FRANCOIS CENTNER, PRES; JON DAVID DELANGIS, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 8. WASHOE CONSTRUCTION LLC, RICHARD PATRICK CLARK, MANAGER; CURTIS WAYNE CLARK, QO/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 9. WESCO ENVIRONMENTAL INC, MARY ADELLE MARSHALL, PRES/CMS; WILLIAM RAY MARSHALL, VP/TRADE, (A22-REPAIR & MAINTAIN AIR POLLUTION SYSTEMS; INDUSTRIAL INSULATION), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION / BOARD DECISION ON CLASSIFICATION

- AGAVE ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING INC, GENE ROBERT BROWN JR, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 11. ALL AMERICAN AIRE INC, DENNIS RAY YESKIE, PRES; DENNIS RAY YESKIE, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C1F,H-HEATING COOLING AND CIRCULATING AIR; PIPES & VENTS FOR GAS), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 12. ALL AMERICAN AIRE INC, DENNIS RAY YESKIE, PRES; DENNIS RAY YESKIE, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 13. BAKER DRYWALL INC, WALTER KIETH BAKER, PRES; WALTER KIETH BAKER, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C-4E,F,G-DRYWALL; SHEET METAL STUDS; ACOUSTICAL TILE), NEW APPLICATION
- 14. BIGHORN GLASS INC, DARRYL LEE CROSS, PRES; FRED ALVIN COUNTS, VP/CMS/TRD, (C-8-GLASS & GLAZING), NEW APPLICATION
- 15. BOLES ELECTRIC, ROBERT ALAN BOLES, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 16. BUILDING CONTROL SOLUTIONS INC, THOMAS GARY HULBERT, (PR/TRADE); WILLIAM RICHARD ALLEN, (VP/CMS), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 17. CALNOVA CONSERVATION, WILLIE LEN WILLIS JR, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 18. CHARLES RIVER LABORATORIES INC, JAMES CLIFFORD FOSTER, CEO; CARLOS RENE VELA, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 19. CLASS ENTERPRISES, ERIC MATTHEW CLASS, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 20. COMMERCIAL INTERIOR SYSTEMS, MARK ANTHONY BOORTZ, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-3G,J,M-ACOUSTICAL TILE; DRYWALL; STUDS OF SHEET METAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 21. COMMERCIAL ROOFING SYSTEMS INC, DANNY JOE JOHNSON, SR, CEO; BRIAN WATSON, VP/CMS/TRADE, (C15-A: ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 22. D & L CONSTRUCTION, DANNY ROBERT JAMES, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 23. D & L CONSTRUCTION, DANNY ROBERT JAMES, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY

- 24. D T E CUSTOM BUILDERS INC, DAVID TODD EDGINGTON, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 25. DC'S PLUMBING, DAKOTA D CONVERSE, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-1D-PLUMBING), NEW APPLICATION
- 26. DUCHARME DOOR CORP, DARRYL FRANCIS DUCHARME, PRES; JEFF GERARD BONNEMA, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C14B,C,E,F,H-STRUCTURAL STEEL; ORNAMENTAL STEEL; METAL DOORS & FRAMES; METAL WINDOWS & FRAMES; PREFABRICATED STEEL STRUCTURES), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 27. E R S INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC, BRADFORD PETER RADONICH, PRES; RANDOLPH WILLIAM RADONICH, ST/CMS/TR, (A19A-PIPELINE & CONDUITS FOR WATER), NEW APPLICATION
- 28. EAST SLOPE CONSTRUCTION, WILLIAM F TREMAINE, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 29. ENERGY DELIVERY SERVICES INC, BRUCE ANDRE WILLIAMSON, PRES; WAYNE S. SHERRILL, QEMP (CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 30. FULLER & HUGHES CUSTOM HOMES INC, JOHN DAVID FULLER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 31. GYP-FLOOR INC, WALTER KEITH BAKER, PRES; WALTER KEITH BAKER, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING IS DESIGNATED FOR FLOOR UNDERLAYMENT ONLY), NEW APPLICATION, EXPERIENCE DETERMINATION
- 32. H B H CONSTRUCTION INC, STACEY ALAN HOWE, (PR/CMS/TRAE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 33. HARKER & HARKER LLC, JOHN D HARKER FAMILY TRUST, MEM; JAMES/CATHYY HARKER FAMILY TRUSTEES; JOHN D HARKER, QE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 34. HARKER & HARKER LLC, JOHN D HARKER FAMILY TRUST, MEM; JAMES/CATHY HARKER FAMILY TRUSTEES; JOHN D HARKER, QE, (AB-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 35. HENRY GROUP INC (THE), JOHN G HENRY, PRES; TERRY WAYNE HENRY, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (A13,14,20-WRECKING BUILDINGS; STEEL ERECTION & IND MACHINERY; INDUSTRIAL PIPING), NEW APPLICATION
- 36. HILL PHOENIX INC, RALPH SALVATORE COPPOLA, PRES; ROBERT HENRY OCHS, QE/CMS/TRD, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), NEW APPLICATION

- 37. JET CONSTRUCTION LLC, JOHN EDWARD THOMPSON, (MG/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 38. JET CONSTRUCTION LLC, JOHN EDWARD THOMPSON, (MG/CMS/TRADE), (C25-FENCING & EQUIPPING PLAYGROUNDS), NEW APPLICATION
- 39. L & E TILE COMPANY, LUIS SALVADOR LANDA, PART; EDWARD ROBERT EVANS, (QP/CMS/TRADE), (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 40. LANDAS LANDSCAPING, ROBERTO LANDA, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 41. MARTY VODOPICH PAINTING COMPANY, MARTIN T VODOPICH, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C4A,E-PAINTING & DRYWALL), NEW APPLICATION
- 42. HAROLD W MAURER, HAROLD WILLIAM MAURER, OWNER/CMS/TRA, (A6-DRILLING OIL/GAS/EXPLOR WELLS), NEW APPLICATION
- 43. NAY EXCAVATING, CHARLES B NAY, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (A12,15,19A-EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; WATER), NEW APPLICATION
- 44. NELSON ELECTRIC COMPANY INC, LISA MARIE TEGLIA, PRES; LLOYD LEROY NELSON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C40-TEMPERATURE CONTROLS), NEW APPLICATION
- 45. NEVADA EXTERIORS LLC, STEVEN F. GLEDHILL, MANAGER/CMS/TRAD, (C-3E-SIDING), NEW APPLICATION
- 46. P W I CONSTRUCTION INC, JEFFREY DONALD PRICE, PRES; MARC DONALD FERGUSON, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 47. PARQUEST CONSTRUCTION INC, COLT EMERSON TURNER, PRES; COLT EMERSON TURNER, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 48. RAINTECH, SYLVIA ANNE SHIMMEL, OWN; AARON EDWARD SHIMMEL, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C13-USING SHEET METAL FOR RAIN GUTTERS ONLY), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 49. SCARPATI & SONS CONSTRUCTION, JOHN SCARPATI, OWN; JOHN SCARPATI, OWNER/CMS/TRD, (B2,3-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL; SPECULATIVE BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION
- 50. SOLETANCHE INC, BERNARD MARIE TARRALLE, (PR/TRADE); LEWIS LEROY HOURNBUCKLE, (VP/CMS), (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 51. SPIKER ENTERPRISES INC, ROBERT LEWIS SPIKER SR, PRES/CMS/TRD, (A22-REMOVAL OF TANKS AND HAZARDOUS CONTAMINATED SOIL), NEW APPLICATION

- 52. SPIKER ENTERPRISES INC, ROBERT LEWIS SPIKER, SR, PRES/CMS/TR, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 53. STEPHENS CUSTOM CARPENTRY, STEVE MICHEAL STRAW, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 54. T C CONSTRUCTION, ODO JAMES LANGOWSKI, PRES; MICHAEL PATRICK BURGESS, SCTR/CMS/TR, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION

RENO LICENSE CHANGES NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 55. ANDYS CABINET & SUPPLY CO, ILG INDUSTRIES INC., DB, 41642, MICHAEL ANDREW ILG, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-3A,C-CARPENTRY, REMODELING, REPAIRS; CABINETS & MILLWORK), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 56. LUTHER D BOSTRACK, 45943, LUTHER DAVID BOSTRACK, (OW/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 57. BUILD INCORPORATED, 36885, RICHARD JOHN STROMNESS, (PR/CMS/TRAD, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), OFFICER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL
- 58. BUILDINGS & DWELLINGS HEATING & AIR COMPANY, 50540, THOMAS WORTHINGTON YANTIS, PART; JOSEPH WAYNE MANNING, PART; THOMAS WORTHINGTON YANTIS, (PA/CMS); JOSEPH WAYNE MANNING, (PA/TRADE), (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 59. C S D I CONSTRUCTION INC, 52391, DAVID WARD, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), OFFICER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL
- 60. FISK ELECTRIC COMPANY, 27603, BROOKSHIR, LARRY C, PRES; STEPHEN JOHN JR THORWEGEN, (VP/CMS/T, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), OFFICER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL
- 61. HERITAGE VENTURES INC, 48550, KENNETH HENRY MAYNARD JR, (PR/CMS/TR, (C-3B,C-WOOD FLOORING; CABINETS & MILLWORK), FS ON RENEWAL
- 62. O BRIEN DEVELOPMENT, 25330A, DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, OWN; DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 63. O'BRIEN DEVELOPMENT, 25330, DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, OWN; DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 64. R N D CONSTRUCTION, 40866, RONALD EDWIN NELSON, (PA/TRADE); DAWN MARIE NELSON, (PA/CMS), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 65. RENO CRANE & HOIST, 49538, RICHARD LEROY NELSON, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C14K-RIGGING & CRANES), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 66. WINNEMUCCA BLACKSMITH SHOP, 22072, JOSEPHINE DENDARY, PART; JOSEPH A DENDARY, PART; FRANK DENDARY, QP/CMS/TRADE, (C14B,C-STRUCTURAL STEEL; ORNAMENTAL METAL), RENEWAL OF EXP LIC 624.283(4)

LAS VEGAS BOARD DECISION NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 67. DIVERSIFIED BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT CORP, 24233, PATRICK TIMOTHY BURKE, PRES; PATRICK TIMOTHY BURKE, PRES/CMS/TRAD; (DECEASED 04/30/2002), (C14H-PREFAB STEEL STRUCTURES), 90 DAY EXTENSION, -BOARD DECISION
- 68. LIFEGUARD POOLS, 49357, RONALD K MECHAM, PRES, (A10-COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL POOLS), RAISE IN LIMIT, BOARD DECISION-BOND ONLY
- 69. NEVADA GARAGE CABINETS INC, DANIEL R CAPPELLO, PRES; JEROME MOLINARI, VP; DANIEL R CAPPELLO, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 70. S L X CONCRETE INC, 22810, PATRICK TIMOTHY BURKE, PRES; PATRICK TIMOTHY BURKE, PRES/CMS/TRAD; (DECEASED 04/30/2002), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), 90 DAY EXTENSION, -BOARD DECISION
- 71. SARATOGA LAND & DEVELOPMENT CO, SAXTON INC, DBA, 51958, JAMES CULLEN SAXTON, PRES; JAMES CULLEN SAXTON, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NAME CHANGE, BOARD DECISION NAME SIMILARITY
- 72. SILVER STATE SHOTCRETE INC, 38870, LEROY JOHNNIE MILLER, PRES, (C11-SPRAY MIXTURES CONTAINING CEMENT), LATE RENEWAL, BOARD DECISION
- 73. SUNCOAST HOTEL AND CASINO, COAST HOTELS AND, MICHAEL J GAUGHAN, COB; HARLAN D BRAATEN, PRES; RONALD W FRYE, VP/CMS/TRADE, (E-2-OWNER/ BUILDERS EXCEEDING 3 STORIES), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION
- 74. YORK BRIDGE CONCEPTS INC, JAMES M YORK, CEO; JOSEPH YORK, VP/CMS; WILLIAM F VOIGT, QE/TRADE, (A-4-BRIDGES), NEW APPLICATION, BOARD DECISION

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 75. A AAA ALLSTATE DOOR CO, AMERICA'S CHOICE OVERHEAD, RONALD C STEPHENS, PRES/CMS/TRADE; MISTI A STEPHENS, QE/CMS; RONALD C STEPHENS, PRES/TRADE, (C-3I-OVERHEAD DOORS), NEW APPLICATION
- 76. A NEW BEGINNING FLOOR DESIGN CORPORATION, FELIPE SILVA, PRES; FELIPE SILVA, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), NEW APPLICATION
- 77. BOULEVARD HOME FURNISHINGS, WITTWER INC, DBA, ROYDEN WITTWER, PRES; MARC WITTWER, QE/CMS; TONY WITTWER, VP/TRADE, (C3B-WOOD FLOORING), NEW APPLICATION
- 78. BOULEVARD HOME FURNISHINGS, WITTWER INC, DBA, ROYDEN WITTWER, PRES; MARC WITTWER, QE/CMS; TONY WITTWER, VP/TRADE, (C16A,D-COVERING FLOORS; CARPET LAYING), NEW APPLICATION
- 79. C M BUILDERS, CURT STEVEN MCCLINCY, PRES, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION
- 80. CANTERA DOORS LV, CANTERA MANAGEMENT, INC. DBA, MARTI MEDINA, PRES; MICHAEL J MEDINA, VP/CMS/TRADE, (C14C,E,F-ORNAMENTAL METAL; METAL DOORS & FRAMES; METAL WINDOWS & FRAMES), NEW APPLICATION
- 81. CANTERA DOORS LV, CANTERA MANAGEMENT INC, DBA, MARTI ALICE HARDIN-MEDINA, PRES; MICHAEL J MEDINA, VP/CMS/TRADE, (C-8A-GLAZING), NEW APPLICATION
- 82. CASA BELLA BUILDERS, ANGEL VARGAS, OWN; ANGEL VARGAS, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 83. D L CUSTOM TILE, DALE LEE LOZANO, OWN; DALE LEE LOZANO, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 84. DEZELLS DESIGNS & SIGNS, JEFFREY JERRAN DEZELL, OWN; JEFFREY JERRAN DEZELL, (OW/CMS/TRADE, (C-6A-OUTDOOR ADVERTISING), NEW APPLICATION
- 85. FIRST QUALITY ROOFING AND TILE, JEFFREY D STEWART, PRES; ROBERT S BUTLER, SECT; JEFFREY D STEWART, PRES/CMS; ROBERT S BUTLER, SECT/TRADE, (C15-ROOFING & SIDING), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- 86. FLOOR SEASONS INC, WILLIAM C GRANT, PRES; WILLIAM C GRANT, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C40-DESIGNATED AS STAINED CONCRETE FLOORING), NEW APPLICATION
- 87. FLOORWEST INCORPORATED, BENN DOUGLAS BRINDLEY, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 88. FLUOR ENTERPRISES INC, ALAN LEE BOECKMANN, CEO; LAWRENCE NORL FISHER, SECT; STEPEHN FREDERICK HULL, TREAS; JAMES E RAMMELL, JR (QE/CMS/TRADE), (AB-GENERAL ENGINEERING GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 89. GROUT DOCTOR (THE), CB96 INVESTMENTS LLC, DBA, SANDRA K NEUBAUER, ME; SANDRA K NEUBAUER, ME/CMS; ROBERT J JONES, QE/TRADE, (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 90. H AND L MILLING INC, PAUL RICHARD HAFEN, PRES; PAUL RICHARD HAFEN, PRES/CMS; KEVIN REED LEBARON, QE/TRADE, (A11,12-RECYCLING ASPHALT; EXCAVATE/GRADE/TRENCH/SURFACE), NEW APPLICATION
- 91. HANLON BROTHERS MASONRY, RONNIE G HANLON, OWN; RONNIE G HANLON, OWN/CMS; CLAYTON S HANLON, QE/TRADE, (C18-MASONRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 92. HEINAMAN CONTRACT GLAZING INC, JOHN LANDIS HEINAMAN, PRES, (C14D,G-CURTAIN WALLS/STORE FRONTS), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 93. K D T CONSTRUCTION & CONSULTING LLC, DENNIS N GRISSOM, MGR/MEM; JEFFREY LYNN BILLS, MGR/MEM; MARK TENNER, MEM; DENNIS N GRISSOM, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 94. K D T CONSTRUCTION & CONSULTING LLC, DENNIS NOLAN GRISSOM, MGR/MEM; JEFFREY LYNN BILLS, MGR/MEM; MARK TENNER, MEM; DENNIS N GRISSOM, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), NEW APPLICATION
- 95. K D T CONSTRUCTION & CONSULTING LLC, DENNIS NOLAN GRISSOM, MGR/MEM; JEFFREY LYNN BILLS, MGR/MEM; MARK TENNER, MEM; DENNIS N GRISSOM, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (C15A-ROOFING), NEW APPLICATION
- 96. LIBERTY FALLS INC, JAMES B LOUDEN, PRES; JAMES B LOUDEN, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-3C-CABINETS & MILLWORK), NEW APPLICATION
- 97. M & T ELECTRIC, MMST INC DBA, MICHAEL A THORNTON, PRES; MICHAEL A THORNTON, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 98. M E C CONSTRUCTION LLC, JOSEPH F WEITEKAMP, MGR/MEM; KATHLEEN K WEITEKAMP, MGR/MEM; JOSEPH F WEITEKAMP, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 99. SCOTT MCCLURE, SCOTT A MCCLURE, OWN; SCOTT A MCCLURE, OWN/CMS/TRADE, (C26A-KITCHEN & LAB EQUIPMENT), NEW APPLICATION
- 100. NATIONAL HERITAGE CORPORATION OF NEVADA, FRED CHARLES KEISERMAN, PRES; MARK ALAN KEISERMAN, SEC/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 101. PERFECT FLOORING INC., WIESLAW FYDA, PRES; WIESLAW FYDA, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C19-INSTALL TERRAZZO & MARBLE), NEW APPLICATION
- 102. PERFECT FLOORING INC., WIESLAW FYDA, PRES; WIESLAW FYDA, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 103. R K RICKS CONSTRUCTION, RUSSELL RAY RICKS, PRES; RUSSELL RAY RICKS, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 104. RISING SUN PLUMBING LLC, JACK C SADLER, MANAGER/MEMBER, (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), NEW APPLICATION
- 105. JASON SAMUELSON TILE, JASON RODNEY SAMUELSON, OWN; JASON RODNEY SAMUELSON, (OW/CMS/TRAD, (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 106. SILVER STATE STONE AND TILE LLC, BRIAN K COTTRELL, MGR/MEM; BRIAN K COTTRELL, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 107. STEPHEN J SKVAREK, STEPHEN J SKVAREK, OWN; STEPHEN J SKVAREK, OWN/CMS/TRADE, (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), NEW APPLICATION
- 108. SOLID PLATFORMS INC, GEOFFREY P GRAEGIN, PRES; JASON R LAMMERTIN, VP/CMS/TRADE, (C24-ERECTING SCAFFOLDS & BLEACHERS), NEW APPLICATION
- 109. SUNSET OASIS LANDSCAPING, BRANDON CARL COLLINS, OWN; BRANDON CARL COLLINS, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 110. SUPERIOR CONTRACTING INC., JESSICA GARCIA, PRES; JESSICA GARCIA, PRES/CMS; RAFAEL OLMOS, SECT/TRADE, (A12-EXCAVATE/GRADE/TRENCH/ SURFACE), NEW APPLICATION
- 111. KEITH URADA, KEITH KINSUKE URADA, OWN; KEITH KINSUKE URADA, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 112. WEYHER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC, ROBERT F WEYHER JR, PRES; GREGORY K WHEELWRIGHT, SEC/TREAS; ROBERT F WEYHER JR, PR/CMS/TRADE, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION

LAS VEGAS LICENSE CHANGES NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 113. ALL ELECTRIC INC, 10423, GREG JESSE PAULK, PRES; DAVID CHARLES ALGER, (QE/CMS/TRADE); PHILLIP LARRY RHODUS, (QE/CMS/TRADE); CARL EDWIN ALGER, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -CMS ONLY
- 114. AMPAM LAS VEGAS, AMPAM R C R COMPANIES, 37075, RORY A BERTAINA, PRES; JACK SADLER, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 07/01/2002), (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 115. AMTECH CONSTRUCTION CORP, 33088A, CRAIG DAVID COLFER, PRES, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), BOND CANCELLATION
- 116. ANDERSON CLOSETS AND CABINETS CO, 52616, GARY JON MORRISON, PRES; RICHARD C KLINGENBERG, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C-3C-CABINETS & MILLWORK), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 117. B & D SIGNS INC, 50503, MICHAEL JOSEPH DAIGLE, PRES, (C-6B-ELECTRICAL SIGNS), LATE RENEWAL EXPIRED LICENSE, OPEN COMPLAINT
- 118. CARRIER CORPORATION, 10600, JON AYERS, PRES; EUGENE BRIAN KARDELL, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 119. DATAPLUS COMMUNICATIONS LLC, 47955, ADAM RICHARD KEITH, MANAGER, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), REMOVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION
- 120. DESERT IMPROVEMENTS, 51879, JOSEPH ALLAN LEEPER, OWN, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 121. DISTINCTIVE HOME THEATER, 54333, STEVEN PAUL PRESTON, OWN, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 122. EAGLE FRAMING, 48360, DENNIS WAYNE BALZER, MEMBER; \*SEE REMARKS FOR ADD'L PRINCIPAL; DENNIS WAYNE BALZER, (ME/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 123. FLOORING COMPANY (THE), 43387, WILLIAM PATRICK FIXSEN, PRES; JAMES ALLEN AGERS, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), OFFICER CHANGE
- 124. G M Z ELECTRIC, 47231, MARIO V CLETO, OWN, (C-2A,G-ELECTRICAL WIRING; RESIDENTIAL WIRING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 125. HOME DEPOT USA INC, 38686, JEFFREY COHEN, PRES; PAUL LESTER ROSE, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/08/2002), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 126. HOME DEPOT USA INC, 38686, JEFFREY COHEN, PRES; PAUL LESTER ROSE, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/08/2002), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), 90 DAY EXTENSION

LAS VEGAS LICENSE CHANGES NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 127. J & L PLUMBING INC, 51345, WAYNE ROSS MORRIS, PRES; SAMANTHA LAVERNE STOUT, VP/CMS; (RESIGNED 02/26/2002); WAYNE ROSS MORRIS, PRES/TRADE, (C-1-PLUMBING & HEATING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, -CMS "ONLY"
- 128. KONE INC, 6223, TREVOR R NINK, PRES; JONATHAN BOYD, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 09/16/2002), (C-7-ELEVATION & CONVEYANCE), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 129. LASTING IMPRESSIONS, 38301, ANTHONY BENAVIDES, OWN, (C-5A-CONCRETE POURING), BOND CANCELLATION
- 130. RAYMOND LOMBARD, 49152, RAYMOND GORDON LOMBARD, OWN, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 131. MAGNA ELECTRIC INC, 29914, ALBERT DENNIS MCCARTHY, PRES, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 132. MAXIMUM SECURITY SYSTEMS, 47740, LUIS JAKE GABRIEL JR, OWN, (C-2C,D,E-FIRE DETECTION; AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 133. NARIDON CORPORATION, 40917, DONALD CRAIG PORTER, PRES; DONALD CRAIG PORTER, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), INACTIVE STATUS
- 134. NEVADA PLASTERING INC, 48203, ANTHONY GONZALEZ, PRES; AURELIANO LEMUS, VP/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 11/30/2001), (C17A,B-LATHING; PLASTERING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 135. NEVADA PLASTERING INC, 48203, ANTHONY GONZALEZ, PRES, (C17A,B-LATHING; PLASTERING), OFFICER CHANGE
- 136. OCHOA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 53834, MICHAEL WILLIAM OCHOA, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 137. PAR 3 LANDSCAPE & MAINTENANCE INC, 41311, PAUL RICHARD JARAMILLO, PRES, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), BOND CANCELLATION
- 138. PHILIP MORGAN CO, 37741, BRENT MORGAN PHILIP, OWN, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT, RECONSIDERATION
- 139. PRIME SERVICES GROUP INC, 42729, ROBERT HOLDEN CHIPLEY, PRES; ROBERT HOLDEN CHIPLEY, PR/CMS/TRADE, (C-2E-SIGNAL SYSTEMS), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER
- 140. PRIME SERVICES GROUP INC, 42729, ROBERT HOLDEN CHIPLEY, PRES; ROBERT HOLDEN CHIPLEY, PR/CMS/TRADE, (C-2E-SIGNAL SYSTEMS), BROADENING OF CLASSIFICATION

LAS VEGAS LICENSE CHANGES NOVEMBER 6, 2002

- 141. R M I, 38458, MICHAEL LORRAIN ROBERTS, PRES, (C18-MASONRY), ONE TIME RAISE IN LIMIT
- 142. REFRIGERATION SERVICE CO INC, 2669C, THOMAS F VYVYAN, PRES; THOMAS F VYVYAN, PRES/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 09/19/2002), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 143. REFRIGERATION SERVICE CO INC, 2669C, THOMAS F VYVYAN, PRES, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), OFFICER CHANGE
- 144. S R STARR ELECTRIC INC, 36382, STEVEN RAY STARR, PRES, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), INACTIVE STATUS
- 145. STITSER DRYWALL, CONRAD INC, 30041, CONRAD ROBERT STITSER, PRES, (C17C-DRYWALL), BOND CANCELLATION
- 146. SUPERIOR TENNIS COURTS, 25797, VERNON GONAY DILLON, OWN, (A8,22-SEAL/STRIPE ASPHALTIC SURFACES; DESIGNATED FOR TENNIS COURTS), BOND CANCELLATION
- 147. U S FOODSERVICE INC, 53555, JAMES LEROY MILLER, PRES; DAVID M ABRAMSON, SECT; PAUL MAX, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 09/27/2002), (C26-INSTITUTIONAL CONTRACTING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 148. E L WILLS INC, 39756, VAUGHN KEZIRIAN, PRES; DWIGHT A BOGANWRIGHT, VP/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 02/28/2002), (C14A-REINFORCING STEEL), 90 DAY EXTENSION